Tina Yoss

Clinton, WI

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Tina-Yoss/f7926fe972feb58a

I am a dedicated, self-motivated and talented Nurse Practitioner Student who cares for patients with compassion, empathy and an excellent bedside manner. My passion, confidence, and 7+ years of experience in the medical field, ensures high standards of competent care for a variety of patients with diverse needs. I am eager to learn and love to continually challenge myself to grow.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Rock Haven Nursing Home - Janesville, WI April 2017 to Present

- Provides excellent patient care through use of ECS database
- Medications and treatment administration using the five-rights system
- · Collaborate with Care Team, family, and patients for implementation of the plan of care
- Responds to Codes in a prompt fashion following facility protocols
- Oversee LPN's and CNA's delegating appropriate tasks and insure effective completion and timely delivery of care
- Reports any patient health concerns to the appropriate physician in a timely and effective manner to ensure concerns are promptly addressed

SSM Health Internal Medicine Mark Dantuma NP

Deb Schneider NP, & Dr. Lilley MD Geriatric Healthcare - Janesville, WI January 2021 to April 2021

Pediatric Nurse Practitioner student

SSM Health Pediatrics Dan Beardmore DO September 2020 to December 2020

Healthcare of Infants, Children, and Adolescents

SSM Health Internal Medicine Deb Schneider NP

Life Span January 2020 to April 2020

Healthcare of Women Across the Life Span

SSM Health Internal Medicine Deb Schneider NP

Life Span

September 2019 to December 2019

Health Promotion Across the Life Span

Family nurse practitioner student

Dr. Lucietto - Belvidere, WI, US May 2019 to August 2019 These clinical rotations have given me the opportunities to practice as an FNP, grow as a provider, and perform independently to care for patients.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Fair Haven Nursing Home - Whitewater, WI May 2015 to April 2017

- Medications and treatment administration using the five-rights system
- Appropriate patient care delegation to CNA's within their scope of practice
- Maintained ongoing communication with assigned registered nurse and nurse supervisor to effectively and appropriately complete tasks for patients

Nursing Intern

Columbus Hospital - Columbus, WI January 2016 to March 2016

- Provided patient care under RN supervision
- Documented patient care with EPIC electronic medical record system
- Effectively communicated information to patients and their family members
- Observed patients; promptly and effectively communicated changes in their condition to supervising RN and other medical professionals

Licensed Practical Nurse

Bright Star Care - Janesville, WI May 2013 to May 2015

promoted from Certified Nursing Assistant

- Worked independently in patients' home care
- Maintained communication with supervising RN with any health concerns
- Provided safe assistance with daily living in a professional manner
- Monitored patients in their homes to help promote independence.

Education

Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing

Herzing University - Madison, WI April 2021

Skills

- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Laboratory Experience
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections

- Primary Care Experience
- Employee Orientation
- Nursing
- Medical Imaging
- Hospice care

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification